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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Officer- - Restricted Duty 
Friday, Nov~, 2022 10:37:20 AM 
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Perfect, thank you for the clarification! 

States Secret Service 
Uniformed Division I Office of the Chief 

From: (UDO) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:11 AM 

To: udwasoadmin <udwasoadmin@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: Office- - Restricted Duty 

Oh I see. It's limited duty for a dog bite. I have forwarded to SAF. Because t he checklist has a ret urn 

date. shouldn't need another medica l checklist but I w ill let t he nurses make that call. They will 

send. email out today. 

From: udwasoadmin <udwasoadmin@usss.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 10:08 AM 

(UDO) 

This is what we received which is not t he normal ha 

States Secret Service 
Uniformed Division I Office of the Chief 

From: (UDW) 

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:39 AM 

To: udwasoadmin <udwasoadmin@usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Officer- - Restricted Duty 

From: (UDW) 

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 12:35 AM 

To: (UDO) ~usss.dhs.goV>; (UDW) 

USSS-00050 
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Good morning all, 
Officer.., was seen at.., Hospital and advised to remain in a restricted duty status 

through 11/6/22. 

CAPT AI 
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 
UNIFORMED DIVISION 
WHITE HOUSE BRANCH I (202-

USSS-00051 




